
From: Matthew Pinard <MPinard@LittletonPD.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2025 8:59 AM 
To: David Giannetta <DavidG@collective-cannabis.com>   
Subject: Fwd: Amendment to Hours of Operation - 537 Great Road 

Mr. Gianetta, 

Since the inception of Collective Cannabis in Littleton, we have had no issues at your 
location. Based on that, I have no concerns with your request to extend operating hours by 
one hour, opening at 8 am and no reason to oppose it. I have cc’d the Town Administrator, 
James Duggan on this response.  

  

Matthew J. Pinard  

Chief of Police  

Littleton Police Department  

500 Great Rd. 

Littleton Ma. 01460 

978-540-2341 

mpinard@littletonpd.com 

 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

From: David Giannetta <DavidG@collective-cannabis.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2025 1:29 PM 
To: Matthew Pinard <MPinard@LittletonPD.com> 
Subject: Fwd: Amendment to Hours of Operation - 537 Great Road 

Good Afternoon Chief, 

 I sent an email last week and received an out of office reply through yesterday, 
8/11/25.  I'm sure you're playing catch up on emails, but I figured I would send a quick 
message with the original message included below.  Please let me know your thoughts 
when you have a moment. 

 Thank you! 
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Good Afternoon Chief, 

 Following your recommendation, the Planning Board approved the following hours of 
operation for our Collective Cannabis location at 537 Great Road on September 16, 2024: 

 

* Sunday & Monday: 9 AM to 10 PM 

* Tuesday & Wednesday: 9 AM to 10 PM 

* Thursday – Saturday: 9 AM to 11 PM 

 

With the recent opening of "Tree House Cannabis" at 1 Forge Village Road in Groton, which 
operates with 8 AM opening hours, we would like to propose a change to our hours of 
operation, allowing us to open at 8 AM Monday through Sunday. This adjustment would 
provide us with a competitive advantage over Tree House, leading to increased revenue for 
Collective Cannabis and, in turn, greater excise tax revenue for the Town of Littleton. All 
other previously approved hours of operation would remain unchanged. 

 

Since we began operations in March 2022, we have successfully completed over 310,000 
compliant transactions without any deficiencies. Collective Cannabis has also maintained 
a positive relationship with the Police Department and our business operations have not 
resulted in any negative impact. 

 

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding this request. Thank you. 

   

Regards, 

David Giannetta 

Collective 

President/CEO 

(781) 953-4452 

 


